
1 eLK Official Flllng****12/29/200B 1:37 PM ***** 

Ma'"da Sanders 13?e-o, - 000 l{ - Pfo - GV Oi;?OO'/ 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Timolyn Henry 
Monday, December 29, 200B 1 :34 PM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Katherine Fleming FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Order 1Notice Submitted 2Y\dmiDistrative_Parties_CODsumer 

12/29/200B 1 :32:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 0(0)1'" 0 S 
OB0004-GU; 090004-GU DIS1RIBUnON: 
OB-090004.EST ORD.kef.doc -----­

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER 

q e,m~le..d 
:l ..('tvt.ed 
.3, M~l~d 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080004 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Florida City Gas GU602 jsutton@aglresources.com No 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 brian@indiantowngas.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@rnacfar.com No 
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. (08) sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com No 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 
Young Law Firm (08) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 115/2009 at 1 :40:01 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 1 :40 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 205562) 

Attachments: 09-00040rd.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1/5/2009 




CLK Official Filing * * * * 1211 /2008 12:43 PM * * * * * I

Matilda Sanders w ^ ,,f
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 12:41 PM
To: CLK - Orders 1 Notices; Katherine Fleming SC, CLK .

- CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order! Notice Submitted — dmin ,e pa CoUSumer

Date and Time: 12/1/2008 12:41:00 PM DOCENT NO. 000 -g
Docket Number: 080004 DISTRIBUTION.
Filename I Path: 080004.OR.final.kef.doc ---^-- ---^

Please issue the above-referenced FINAL ORDER today in Docket No. 080004-GU.

2 faxed
rnic4

q email ecl



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080004

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN

MASTER 
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keatin akerman.com No
Florida City Gas GU602 'sutton a lresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 t eoffro cf as.com No
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 brian indiantown as.com No

Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@Iawfla.com No
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. (08) sshoaf st'oenatural as.com No
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta tecoener .com No
Young Law Firm (08) swri ht law.net No

Printed on 12/1/2008 at 4:07:58 PM

http://akerman.com
mailto:aw@macfar.com
mailto:nhorton@Iawfla.com
http://law.net
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CLI Official Flllng****1013012008 9:25 AM

Matilda Sanders PSC t3-O 7/c- Pi4t - 1cc.

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2008 9:17 AM

To: CLK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Date and Time: 1013012008 9:16:00 AM

Docket Number: 080004 JY131JIV1ENT NO. COO Vi 0B
Filename 1 Path: 080004.PHO.kef.doc DISTRIBUTION:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the above-referenced Prehearing Order today in Docket No. 080004-GU. Because the original is signed by

Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you.

3 -ted
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

Akerman Law Firm 08 beth.keatingakerman.com No

Florida City Gas GU602 jsutton@aglresources.com No

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU6 16 tgeoffroyfgas.com No

Indiantown Gas Company GU606 brian@indiantowngas.com No

Macfarlane Law Firm 08 aw@macfar.com No

Messer Law Firm 08 nhorton@lawfla.com No

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 08 sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com No

TECO Energy, Inc. 08 mcosta@tecoenergy.com No

Young Law Firm 08 swrightyvlaw.net No

Printed on 10/30/2008 at 2:31:34 PM
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1 CLK Official Filing'***911612008 2:05 PM *.*." 

Matilda Sanders ~ ~ O O O L S -  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Tuesday, September 16,2008 200 PM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 08001.02.03.04.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.PHrg.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 

9/16/2008 1:57:00 PM 
080001; 080002; 080003; 080004; 080007 

Please issue the above-referenced NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING today in Docket Nos. 080001- 
El, 080002-EG. 080003-GU, 080004-GU. and 080007-El. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080001 

COMPANY 
CODE 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Printed on 9/16/2008 at 3:58:01 PM 

I 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 0 $0004- 
From: Commission Clerk PSc-Og-033- PcO-oU 
Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0363.ord.doc 

Friday, May 30,2008 3:16 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 043724) 

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

DISTRIBUTION I 

6/2/2008 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
brian@indiantowngas.com 
Sunday, June 01,2008 658 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 043724) 

Your message did not reach some or ail of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 5/30/2008 3 2 6  PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 043724) 

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 

bnan@indiantownsas.com on 6/1/2008 6 5 8  PM 
Could not deliier the message in the time limit specified. Please rem/ w contact your administrator. 
<maii.px.state.R.us #4.4.7> 

1 



. . . .  

. . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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Monday, Jun 02,2008 02:04 PM 



t.... CLK Offlclal Fiilng"*""5/30/2008 1:24 PM 

~ 

1 

From: Timoiyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
cc: Katherine Fleming; Sandy Simmons 
Subject Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080004-GU 
Filename I Path: 080004.revised.OEP.kef.doc 
Order Type: 

Friday, May 30,2008 1:25 PM 

~ 0 - D -  
DOCUMENT NO.300 17 -0a 
DISTRIBUTION: 

5/3012008 1:23:00 PM 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER REVISING PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAlL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080004 r 
PARTY 
NAME 

I I I ADDRESS 
COMPANY 1 CODE I EMAlL 

ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

! ~ I Akerman Law Firm (08) I beth.keating@akerman.com I No 
Florida City Gas I GU602 I jsutton@aglresources.com I No 

lndiantown Gas Company (08) I GU606 I brian@indiantomgas.com I No 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 I tgeoffroy@cfgas.com I No 

Macfarlane Law Firm (08) I I aw@macfar.com I No 
M m e r  I ilw Firm mx) I nhnrtnnlirlawfl= ~ n m  I Nn 1 .... ". _i , .~, _ _  . . . .. . . __ . . . . . . .. .. 

SI Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc (08) ~. . I sshoaf@ stjoenaturalgas corn - - I so 
I so - I mcosta'qrecoenergy.com -. TECO Energy, Inc. (08) 

1 Young Law Firm (08) I I swnght@yvlaw.net I No 

Printed on 513012008 a13:IS:ZZ PM 

I 
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1 "t... CLK OCilclal Fillng***'3/20/2008 11:53 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

.. . > m c  - 68 -0170 - E o * @  

Thursday, March 20,2008 11:52 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming 

Date and Time: 3I2012008 11:52:00 AM I 1  
080004-GU 

Signed / Hand Deliver 
.~ 

~----~..m""~-* .-__ -.,:.-= 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 080004.OEP.kef.doc 
Order Type: 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Establishing Procedure in Docket No. 080004-GU today. Because this Order is 
signed by Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you. 



PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

4kcrman Law Firm (OB) 
3onda Ciry Gas (08) . 
Flonda Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

Prinfed on 312012008 at 3:21 :I4 PM 

beth keating@akermm com No 
crawson@ aglresources com No 

GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas com No 
lndiantown Gas Company (08) 
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) 
Messer Law Firm (OB) 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. (OB) 
rECO Energy, Inc. (08) 
Young Law Firm (08) 

GU606 brian@indiantowngas.com No 
aw@macfar.com No 
nhorton@lawfla.com No 
sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com No 
mcosta@tecoenergy. com No 
swright@yvlaw.net No 



1 CLK Official Filing****l2/26/2007 1O:Ol AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders TsC - 08 - sooy  -?cu -w 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Monday, December 24,2007 11 :32 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming; Theresa Walsh 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 080004.Est.docket.kef.doc 

12/24/2007 11:31:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080004-GU 

ADMIMSTFMTIVE 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2008 DOCKET NUMBER 



.~ 

e Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of eomnrission Clerk 

Docket No. Oa0004-GU Date Docketed: 01/0212008 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

Company: 	 Florida City Gas 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (EeR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 

("0" indicates OPR) x x I X 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 

Prehearina 0 ff"lcer 

~rQ9ram Module A3(e) WARNING: THIS So/EOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DtX:UNENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignmgnts FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff W Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs II. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 

125. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COIIIIIission Commission Panel 33.- -Heari ng Exami ner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All SK 

Commissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

"­Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 


Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080004-GU Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

Company: Florida City Gas 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0' indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns 

Expiration: 

ADM ClK 

to ClK in 10 workdays. 

CMP (ECR) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF RCA 
x 

Time Schedule 

SCR SGA 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A3(e) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff o lee [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 04/03/20081. Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

...!... 
34. 
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 01/1112008 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng Off· ( ) rehearlng Off·lcerlcer s P 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor COmmlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission C1erk~ 

Docket No. 080004-QJ Date Docketed: 0110212008 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

Company: 	 Florida City·Gas 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peoples Gas System 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(00" indi cates OPR) 	 r---..,.-----r---......-"""":-:X...-...,.---:X:":"'""--r---r-I-':"!'x-..,.--'--'--,.-.:;.~...., 

Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program MQdyle A3(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Stiff A~~ignmeDt5 

Due Dates 
OPR Stiff o Lee [I] Current CASR rev;sion level 	 Previous Current 

SAME1. Final-True-Up Filings and Testimony 05/01/2008 
2. Audit Report Due SAME 07/15/2008 
3. Projection Filings and Testimony SAME 09/05/2008 
4. Testimony - Staff SAME 09/19/2008 
5. Testimony - Intervenor NONE 09/19/2008 
6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing &Hearing SAME 09/23/2008 
7. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/23/2008 

Staff ~oun~el K Fleming 8. Preliminary List of Issues SAME 09/24/2008 
9. Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 10/01/2008 i 

SAME 10/10/200810. ina 
11. Prehearing SAME 10/20/200800l.s. 

NONE12. Discovery Actions COIIJIlete 10/20/2008 
SAME 1024 200813. TI iDtof ina Due 

14. inn OrdAr SAME 10 29 2008 
15. HAarinn (11/04-06/011.') SAME 04 2008 

·16. iot: of HAarinn DuA 
11 

SAME 11 14 2008 
17. OrdQr - R@nch I)@ci!;:;on SAME 12 01 2008 

! 18. Ord@" EstabHshina 2009 Dock@t: SAME 01 02 2009 
i 19. I 
120. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -L Commission Panel 33.- 34. 

·35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/28/2008 i 36. 

Hearing Examiner Staff 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

SectiQn 3 	- ChairmaD CQmpletes Asslgnments are as follows: G-S1(4
Ph' Off'- Hearing Officer(s) 	 re earlng leer 

I 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

I ALL I cr IEol 14M IAGI SK 
X I J I J J 

Commissioners ADM 

cr I ED I 14M I AG I SK 

I I X I J 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * CDMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler"­ "-. 

Docket No.080004-GU Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

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

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP CECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
C· ()" i ndi cates OPR) r-~~-'Ir--==~-r-"":;;"""---'-~~x~--r---";7:x;;;""'....--':"=':"'---rI-~x:;-:---,----";:,;:;,;~r:",::":"",,,,, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A3Ce) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff D lee ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

SAME1. Audit Report Due 07/15/2008 
09/05/20082. Proiection Filings and Testimony 09/12/2008 

3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/23/2008 
SAME4. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 09/23/2008 

5. Testimony - Staff 09/19/2008 09/24/2008 
6. Testimony - Intervenor 09/19/2008 09/24/2008 
7. Preliminary list of Issues 09/24/2008 09/30/2008 

Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. Testimony - Rebuttal 10/01/2008 10/07/2008 
9. Prehearing Statements SAME 10/10/2008 

10. Prl'hl'arina SAME 10/20/2008 
OCRs 11. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 10/20/2008 

SAME12. Transcript of Prehearing Due 10/24/2008 
SAME 10/291200813. Prehearina Order 
SAME 11/04/200814. Hearina (11/04-06/08) 
SAME 11/141200815. TranscriDt of Hearina Due 

16. c:a-",nrf::trtl Order - Bench Decision SAME 1210112008 
SAME 011021200917. Order Establishina 2009 Docket 

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!... Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/07/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing 0 fficer(s) Prehearlng 0fficer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 
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Commissioners ADM 
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Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~ 1M'Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ~/ 008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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